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White, John 

To: Patrick Sadd 

Subject: RE: Revised xx of Dr.Barton 

You have been great volunteering to step forward for this. I am also extremely impressed with how you have 
handled Mr Wilson. Such things deserve and should be remembered. 

Please do n’t feel forced to come to the summing up/verdict unless you would find them interesting. I will 
delighted for you to come along - but I would not wish you to lose any opportunities with regards to other 
work. Just let me know what would suit. 

Thanks again 
Best wishes 

From: Patrick Sadd ~- ............................................................................................. ’ i ........................................... .C._o_.a_.e_._A_ ........................................... ~ 
Sent: 06 April 2009 12:25 
To: White, John 
Subject: RE: Revised xx of Dr.Barton 

DearJohn 

Sorry to whinge! Very unattractive and very good of you to be so typically understanding. 

And no - I certainly don’t expect any ’ payback’ - merit alone should be the guide and that is at my risk ! 

I will see whether I can make summing up/verdict ( which might be over two days given number of inquests ) 
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Patrick Sadd 
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li~ Please consider the environment and think before you print. 

From: White, John [ ............................ ~~-~e~ ............................ 
Sent: 06 April 2009 ’IZ:U9 .................................................................. 
To: Patrick Sadd 
Subject: RE: Revised xx of Dr.Barton 

Thanks 
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I have chased the LSC. I expect that they will prevaricate but I would have thought that we have good 
grounds to appeal if they did not do the business. 

I am sorry to hear that you have been dragged in perhaps more than we would hope. I am really very grateful 
to you that you were prepared to come in to this. In terms of the big picture I hope that we can make it 
worthwhile for you in the long term. 

I think it would be asking too much for you to come for the summing up/verdict - but I would certainly be 
happy to put in an amended costing if you actively wanted to be there. Given the funding risks overall I will 
certainly understand if you would prefer not to. 

I’ll pass the questions on to Mr Wilson 

Many thanks for all this and sorry if its being a pain. 

Best wishes 

i Code A i 

From." Patrick Sadd i ................................... ~1-~-~ ................................... 
Sent-" 06 April 2009 11:43 

To; White, John 
Subject-" Revised xx of Dr.Barton 
Importance: High 

John - 

Please see amended line of questions for Barton. Please could you forward this to Mr.Wilson. 

Seems unlikely that coroner will leave the verdict of u/k in Mr.Wilson’s case to jury but I will still try. 

Neglect ( discussed with Tom briefly ) isn’t viable I think in Mr.Wilson’s case. 

At present I am going to P’mouth Tuesday (wilcock), Wednesday (Barton) & Thursday ( submissions ) this 
week ( unfortunately I am having to give away a con fixed on Thursday - the 2nd one!) so I am feeling a little 
frustrated! I think the LSC six day max cover has already been reached anyway ( or will have been after 
tomorrow). 

Would you/client want me to be there for summing up/verdict after Easter? Let me know. 

Many thanks 
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Patrick Sadd 
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Outer Temple Chambers, 
222 Strand, 
London, WC2R 1BA. 

Tel: 020-7353-6381 

Fax: 020-7583-1786 

DX 351 London 

THE LAWYER AWARDS 2008 ’Chambers of the Year’ 

www.the~a~,er.co,~ W I N N E R The Lawyer 2008 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended 

for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 

confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you 

must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 

have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately 

via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 

and delete this e-mail from your system. 

Thank you. 

Please visit our website at ._w._~.~..,ou_!;~0;~p!e.A:_om for more information. 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. VVhilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

Outer Temple Chambers, 
222 Strand, 
London, WC2R 1BA. 

Tel." 020-7353-6381 
Fax: 020-7583-1786 
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DX 351 London 

THE LAWYER AWARDS 2008 ’Chambers of the Year’ 
www.thetawyer.com       W I N N E R       The Lawyer 2008 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended 
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately 
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Thank you. 

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information. 
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